T_% R.Howell an.
'31§°A, Georne Street,, W;llgﬁfv’

o

'.ﬁé cannot undertake any fraesh Work
,before the enﬁ af thie year‘ [

he 8%t. Georgs' Sﬁallery, BRI A

Mr.ﬁo Laszlo-has now re%urned
<from abroad, and, desires me to. let .
you know that, for four hundred

- guineas, dncluding 20 . commission,

he will paint a head and ahaulaar : "a;
partrait._ I‘ T ' A):*f3

He also wiehea me to aay that

N

LA Ywm faunfun an




. 184h October,19:
1;Dear Sir.' o

o .7 In renly o your letter cf
. the 2nd inst., Ur.de Laszlo wishes

| - me to let you know that his honor-’

arium for a portrait of: heaﬁ an&{},f*” v
ghoulders, with hands, 30°% 40", - -

; -:would be 700 guineas, including .

| °ﬂ“1’“i°n of 207 and not 25%. R
| Yours falthfully,:,

Secretary.,-AV

ORon@'Qll qu. , e .- ' "
BOA, George Strget,
f}Hanover Square,. W. '




